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Linda Williams 

From; Tommy Williams 
Sent: 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 

Monday. October 23,2000 4:17 PM 

RE: Docket 001201-TI and 000620-TI 

That will be fine 

_ - - _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2000 4:14 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: Docket 001201-TI and 1 
Ok. How about SNips. Is it capital 'IS" and capital "N"? 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2000 3:55 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
subject: Docket 001201-TI and O O O ~ ~ O - T I  

Linda according to the Sec. of State the following are recorded as follows and will show 
up on the recommendation as such. Please change the docket titles to reflect these minor 
changes. Thanks 

000820-TI; we have it as SNip Link, LLC 

001201-TI; we h a w  it as Eureka Telecom, L.L.C. 

Sec. of State has it as SNip Link, L.L.C. (with periods) 

Sec. of State has it as Eureka Telecom, LLC (without periods) 


